
RFQ #27992 

Private Exchange for Retiree Healthcare 

Questions & Answers 

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted. 

#  Section Question / Answer 

1 Q General Do vendors have the option of submitting a redacted copy of their proposal or 
marking certain items as “proprietary and confidential”? 

1 A  Redactions are permissible only if the redacted version provides everything 
requested in the solicitation. 

    

2 Q General How does the City of Memphis communicate with retirees – mailings, meetings, 
etc.? Are there any retiree clubs that we should consider in terms of our 
communications plan? 

2 A  Communication to retirees is through mailings, meetings and emails.  The Labor 
Associations and ACRE (Association of City Retired Employees) also are available to 
facilitate communications. 

    

3 Q Exhibit 4 There are no ages provided. Please provide the ages you would like us to use for 
pre-65 and post-65 premiums. 

3 A  For Post-65 premiums, please provide based on that of a 70-year old, non-smoking 
male and for Pre-65 premiums based on that of a 62-year old, non-smoking female. 

    

4 Q 4.5.1 Is it acceptable to provide flash drives as an alternative to CDs? 

4 A  Yes 

    

5 Q 3.11 Our annual report is 270 pages long. Would you prefer that this be printed or 
provided in electronic copy only? 

5 A  An electronic version is acceptable. 

    

 


